



HOLYHEAD MARINA

GATEWAY TO NORTH WALES SAILING

Natural Resources Wales
Fully Received

16 JUL 2019

Cardiff

Marine Licensing Team (your ref Peter Morrison)

Natural Resources Wales

Ty Cambria

CARDIFF CF24 0TP

12th July 2019

Dear Sirs,

REQUEST FOR MARINE SCOPING OPINION

HOLYHEAD MARINA RE-BUILD STRATEGY: ENVIRONMENTAL SCOPING REPORT

Further to your response to our enquiry (your email dated 19th December 2019) regarding a joint approach to Scoping Opinion with the Planning Inspectorate under the Harbour Works (EIA) Regulations and the Marine Licensing Team under the Marine Works (EIA) Regulations we confirm that we have submitted our Environmental Scoping Report to the Inspectorate and hereby formally request a Scoping Opinion from NRW Marine Licensing Team. We have also requested a Scoping Opinion from the County of Anglesey's Planning Department.

We hope that this process can be a joint approach with the relevant consenting authorities if possible and trust that you will be able to liaise with the Inspectorate and the County Planning Department to work towards a single scoping response and a single ES covering the project as a whole.

We enclose herewith two hard copies of the Environmental Scoping Report for the proposed re-build of Holyhead Marina. Electronic copies will be forwarded during this week.

We confirm acceptance of your hourly charges for the Scoping Opinion. Please forward your invoices to Holyhead Marina Ltd at the above address. If you require any further information or a payment on account please do not hesitate to contact this office.

Yours faithfully,

G. Garrod

Encl. 2NO hard copies: Holyhead Marina re-build - Environmental Scoping Report